
HSCC/SES/MGMS/SSB/Shimla/2019      Date:26.03.2019 
 
All Bidders 
 

Amendment –VI 
 
Project: Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Medical Gas Manifold System for 
Super Speciality Block at Indira Gandhi Medical College, Shimla, H.P. 
 
IFB No. HSCC/SES/MGMS/SSB/Shimla/2019 dated 31.01.2019 
 
This has reference to above IFB. 
 
The following Amendment may be noted which shall be treated as part of the tender 
document and to be submitted duly signed & stamp along with tender. 
 
Sr. No. Bidders’ Queries Reply 
1 Tech. Spec.-Page 11 

 
10.0 Area Valve Service Unit (Imported) 
 
We once again re-iterate that the Alarm System 
should be Touch Type Alarm Technology –   
The touch screen helps to regulate the 
system/configure. The display of the pressure is 
digital and One panel LED. Touch type is the 
latest technology is Alarm System. 
 
Secondly the Alarm System and Valve Boxes 
should be combined.  
 
Every critical care patient area in a hospital is 
controlled by a zone valve box and monitored by 
an area alarm. Alarm Valve Box Combination 
Unit is built to offer users, years of proficient 
service. 
Save wall space and installation time by using the 
area alarm zone valve box combination unit. It 
has ability to install sensors directly inside the 
Valve Box eliminates the need for prolonged, 
complex maintenance, as well as the search for 
absent sensors. . Previous concerns regarding 
convenience, space, maintenance and 
accessibility become uncertainties of the past, 
with the ground-breaking Alarm Valve Combo 
Unit. 
 
1- Ideal 2 in 1 design, combines the Area Alarm 
and Zone Valve Box, to allow for space 
restrictions  

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 
 
It should be 
USFDA/European CE 4 
digit notified body number 
or American ETL. 
 



2- True digital, illuminated LED display readable 
even in poor lighting conditions 
3- High/low alarm set-points are field adjustable 
for each gas service 
Repeat alarm, adjustable 1 to 60 minutes or off 
4- Gas specific sensor with DISS nut and nipple 
5- Alarm buzzer in excess of 90 decibels 
6- Each module marked with an approved 
medical gas identification label 
7- Pre-mounted pull-out ring allows for ease of 
maintenance 
8- Individual microprocessor for each display and 
sensor module; digital sensor is mounted locally 
9- Dry contacts for remote monitoring of the high 
and low alarm 
 
It should be European CE/ETL/UL Listed. 
 
We therefore request to kindly amend as above. 

2 As per Amendment No.4, Ward Vacuum Units are 
Digital –  
 
Please clarify whether the required ward vacuum unit 
is indigenous / imported.  
 

Amendment No.4 shall prevail. 

3 As per Amendment No.4, Theatre Vacuum Units are 
Digital –  
 
Please clarify whether the required ward vacuum unit 
is indigenous / imported.  
 

Amendment No. 4 shall prevail. 

4 Further you have not clarified whether Oxygen Flow 
meter and Area Valve Service unit asked in the tender 
is of indigenous make or imported make.  
 
You are once again requested to kindly clarify the 
same to unable bidders to quote according to your 
requirement.  
 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

5 Reg. Medical Air Plant - We are in receipt of 
Amended BOQ uploaded on website, which is 
contradicting amendment No.2 of tender. As per the 
Amended BOQ, Medical Air Plant having a minimum 
capacity of 4500-5500 LPM and 2250- 2500 LPM as 
standby while Amendment No.II says standby 
capacity shall be as per standard requirement with 
Capacity should be defined as +/-10% is mentioned in 
the corrigendum issued.  
 
Please clarify which of your statement is correct as 
your amendment has created massive confusion in 
the tender.   
 

BOQ shall prevail.  
 

6 Reg. Vacuum Plant - We are in receipt of Amended 
BOQ uploaded on website, which is contradicting 

BOQ shall prevail. 
 



amendment No.2 of tender. As per the Amended 
BOQ, Vacuum Plant having a minimum capacity of 
6000-7000 LPM and 6000 - 7000 LPM as standby 
while Amendment No.II says standby capacity shall 
be as per standard requirement with Capacity should 
be defined as +/-10% is mentioned in the corrigendum 
issued.  
 
Please clarify which of your statement is correct as 
your amendment has created massive confusion in 
the tender.   
 

 
All other terms & conditions remain unchanged. 

 
Sr. Chief General Manager -I, HSCC (I) Ltd. 

For and behalf of Principal, IGMC, Shimla 


